From: messenger@webex.com

To: Alexia Augier
Subject: Training session scheduled: LCWS11_AWG7
Date: mardi 27 septembre 2011 11:10:09

Hello Alexia Augier,
You scheduled the following training session:

Topic: LCWS11_AWG7

Host: Alexia Augier

Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2011

Time: 11:15 am, Europe Summer Time (Amsterdam, GMT+02:00)
Session Number: 701 748 133

Session Password: Granada_meet2709

Host Key: 189120

1. Go to https://cern-online.webex.com/cern-online/k2/j.php?ED=188483252
2. Log in to your account.

3. Click "Start Now".
4. Follow the instructions that appear on your screen.

To receive a call back, provide your phone number when you join the training session, or call the
number below and enter the access code.

Call-in toll-free number (UK):0800-051-3810

Call-in toll number (UK):+44-20-310-64804

Global call-in numbers: https://cern-online.webex.com/cern-online/globalcallin.php?
serviceType=TC&ED=188483252&tollFree=1

Show toll-free dialing restrictions: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree_restrictions.pdf
Access code: 701 748 133

1. Go to https://cern-online.webex.com/cern-online/tc
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support”.

To add this session to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link:
https://cern-online.webex.com/cern-online/k2/j.php?
AT=down&ED=188483252&EF=SM&UUID=482055967&SHA2=wqPW-q%2F1vCyxBIXwy2c5-
p7x3h5nJXribHEKK3eazv8%3D

http://www.webex.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents
and other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. You should inform all
meeting attendees prior to recording if you intend to record the meeting. Please note that any such
recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation.
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